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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, April 25, 2006 1:17 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: Fcc status updates for week of 04/24/2006

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications listed below.

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the companies, the
FBI, DOJ, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. ILCOM Inc. - ITC-214-20060227-00118
2. U.S. Satellite Corporation - ITC-T/C-20060313-00151
3 Open Tone Communications - ITC-214-20060222-00104

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

AllAccess, Inc. - ITC-214-20060405-00188

International Communication’s Service’s, Inc. - ITC-214-20060404-00189
BT Fifty-Three Ltd. - ITC-214-20060404-00180

Telemetrix Inc. - ISP-PDR-20060221-00003
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Please be advised that the statuses of all other non-streamlined applications remain unchanged.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

4/27/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 3:07 PM

To: 'ydori@hhlaw.com'; 'Linda.Cicco@bt.com’; 'felipe.guelfi@computer-tel.com’;
'glenn.richards@pillsburylaw.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; 'msaldiva@leo.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'
Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

BT Fifty-Three Limited
ITC-214-20060404-00180

AllAccess, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00188

International Communication Services, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00189

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on April 14, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(4) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-010218 (released April 28, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov; Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov; Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov;
and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

4/28/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 10:54 AM

To: James Ball; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: CORRECTION - FCC applications update for week of 06/12/2006 Part 2

Hello George, Joann, David, Susan, and Mikelle,

Please be advised that the applications of AllAccess and ICS, Inc. were inadvertently listed together with a single
file number. So, please note the following changes:

‘Please be advised that based upon the information in the applicants’ FCC applications and discussions with the
companies, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. AllAccess — ITC-214-20060405-00188
2. ICS, Inc. - ITC-214-20060405-00189

The remaining information in the E-Mail immediately preceding this one remains unchanged. Please let me know
if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [mailto:msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 10:20 AM

To: 'james.ball@fcc.gov'; 'David Krech'; george li; joann ekblad; 'Mikelle Morra'; susan o'connell
Subject: FCC applications update for week of 06/12/2006 Part 2

Hi George, Susan, David, Joann, and Mikelle,
Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:

Based upon the information included in the applicants’ FCC applications and Q_mocmm_o:m with the applicants, the
DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

3, AllAccess/ICS - ITC-214-20060405-00188
4. eTelepono, Inc. - _._.O,.mk_p-moomoj 9-00293
5: C2C Cable USA - ITC-T/C-20060213-00143, ITC-T/C-20060213-00142

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

6/15/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2006 1:42 PM

To: 'tcom1@earlylennon.com’; 'glenn.richards@pillsburylaw.com'; 'felipe.guelfi@computer-tel.com’;
'mjones@willkie.com'; 'smccall@seaportcapital.com'
Cc: Susan OConnell; David Krech; George Li; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;

‘amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goV'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Adam Kirschenbaum
Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

eTELEPONO, Inc.
ITC-214-20050719-00293

AllAccess, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00188

International Communication Services, Inc.
ITC-214-20060405-00189

Everest Connections Holdings, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060324-00170

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 22, 2006; Report No. TEL-
01040, DA 06-1297 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

6/22/2006



